

May 19, 2008

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Applications processing Branch
1515 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To: Frank Cooperich
From: Jay Sarkar

frankc@hpe.com
jsarkar@aprel.com

Subject: Additional Information that you requested

Re: FCC ID: A54914-0014
Applicant: HPE Corporation
FCC Certification Reference No: 12711
FCC Confirmation No: 147661
Date of Original e-mail: 05/14/2008

Dear Mr. Cooperich:

The following items are in response to your e-mail of 05/14/2008 requesting additional information:

1. The rated ERP of 8.8 W listed on FCC Form 73 and the measured value of 9.241 W do not agree. We can not list the 8.8 W value based on your measurements. Also, since our review of the SAR report is not yet completed, we can not enter an actual figure for listing of the power output level on the Grant. Please consider this matter to be "open" until further notice.

Response: We propose to list 0.241 W on the Grant. This is due to agreement with HPE Corporation. Our measurement uncertainty is better than +/- 3 dB.

2. Please attach measurement data showing the levels of radiated spurious emissions as required under Section 2.403 for this equipment.

Response: Measurement data of the radiated spurious are provided in the Engineering Report: "Measurement of Field Strength of Spurious Radiation in accordance with the FCC Rules and Regulations Part 2.403" uploaded with this correspondence.

I request for the delay in processing your letter.

Best Regards,


Jay Sarkar